

Tammy Hodgman

From: Robert J. Burns
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 2:48 PM
To: Tammy Hodgman
Subject: FW: Victualers' Tweak
Attachments: 2026.06.29 Clerk Temporary Victualer Licensing.docx

Tammy,

For inclusion on the next Council Agenda.

Thanks,

Robert Burns
Town Manager | rjburns@windhammaine.us
Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager
8 School Road | Windham, ME 04062 | www.windhammaine.us
Ph. 207.892.1907 Ext. 1129 | Fax 207.892-1910

From: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 10:36 AM
To: Robert J. Burns <rjburns@windhammaine.us>; Anthony P. Blasi <apblasi@windhammaine.us>
Subject: Victualers' Tweak

External sender <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Bob and Anthony –

Per the Council's request, I've made a few small tweaks to Chapter 87, Article III (Victualers) for the purpose of allowing the Clerk to issue "temporary" victualers' licenses that are subject to ratification by the full Council. I should note, though, that the Town's ordinance here is extremely barebones. While perhaps not a huge priority, I'd recommend fleshing this out to add application criteria, standards, and appeal language, at some point soon.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Ben

Benjamin T. McCall
Attorney

D | 207.771.9214
bmccall@dwmlaw.com

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101
800.727.1941 F | 207.772.3627 dwmlaw.com



ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including, without limitation, the attorney-client privilege if applicable. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments from any computer.